Dear Jinm, 1/9/7T14

I hod so lenag o talk with Walaren, whe I fimally fewrd in the Hellieday Imm in
Miami, that Ldl is just teldn:, the mall eut and if the reuts man iz net lute 1'1) have
te muloe u tris inte tewm fex it and the I'W cepies te ge eut teduy,

HAS11 e retwrming to leustem seon., I've sent hius cepy there. And dicusued what he
might find newswerthy.

His hwuch is that Mellae will rule against us and se svertuared Wy 6ih oircuits

da says he was teld twe tlings by the FEI: that Edmendsgen wus wanted by the CIA
aad 1t wmced the P4l te add Hmdendson te the 10 mest winted and that the FUI alse suspected
Asa Carter ef eing wehind the job.

fartin sskes Carter, His mnswer was,"Wish I'd theught ef it."

Ua Edmondsen, tho CIA elaiuss ho wes a spy and thus wented hin picked up. He was
veridag as an engia=sr at Expe, Canada,

Theery: Ruy hed sese cenneotien with him., Gelnyg wack te the #e. pem. I1'm inclined
te welieve this wern likely an imprevigatien en the dule inveatiem but huve Re kacis fer
really eelieving either way.

Someens has eusd lartin in en much., He lweew the 1808 address.
At this peint Tayler Branmch eulled. He 1o cewing up llemday,
L41 weat the mailman,

Our ohaness at the Tiwmes arc eetter threugh Martin, Kihss has been olsbuered tee
such. e was fine in the past. “ulf-page steries, with Salisbury's apyreval. sut the auts
have alpe luid ceurt te hix,

Aruneh knews the relesse dnte is 11/22 and believes 1t will pat be & matsrial
fanter, that he cau have aa answer us early ae Tucsdny.

Huch ef what cam hupswn ia the future may hinge on ow it gees lerduy, ko'll e
hews weginning semetiue areuwnd 2:130-3100.

Begi,



